The Carroll News 1886 - 1898

The Carroll News was established at Union Bridge with the first issue appearing May 20, 1886 by Edward Reisler, editor and publisher. J. Harry Dreschler purchased interests and took charge September 11, 1897 with H.S. Cowley, assistant editor. The paper was published until the last of October 1898, when it was sold to the American Type Foundry, Baltimore, MD.

Date	Agency Reference Number	HSCC Call Number
May 14-Dec. 31, 1892	M3641	MF NEW CN1
Jan. 7-Dec. 30, 1893	M3642	MF NEW CN2
Jan. 6-Dec. 29, 1894	M3643	MF NEW CN3
Jan. 5-Dec. 28, 1895	M3644	MF NEW CN4
Jan. 4-Dec. 26, 1896	M3645	MF NEW CN5
Jan. 2-Sept. 11, 1897	M3646	MF NEW CN6